
 
 

 
 

L I C E N S I N G  S U B  
C O M M I T T E E  E  

Tuesday, 1 August 2023, at 2.00 pm 
 

Until further notice, all Licensing Sub-Committees 
will be held remotely 

 
Live stream link: https://youtube.com/live/dpcZ9Oer7B8 

 
Back up link: https://youtube.com/live/NCVOZnHBoCg 

 
Members of the Committee: 

Councillor Susan Fajana-Thomas 
Councillor Sheila Suso-Runge 

Councillor Penny Wrout 
 

 
  
  

 

 
 
 
 
Ian Williams 
Acting Chief Executive 
Published on: Monday, 24 July 2023 
www.hackney.gov.uk 

Contact: Mark Agnew  
Governance Officer 

governance@hackney.gov.uk 

https://youtube.com/live/dpcZ9Oer7B8
https://youtube.com/live/NCVOZnHBoCg
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk


 
 

Licensing Sub Committee E 
Tuesday, 1 August 2023 

Order of Business  
 

1 Election of Chair   
 
2 Apologies for Absence   
 
3 Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as appropriate   
 
4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting   
 
5 Licensing Sub-Committee General Information & Hearing Procedure 

(Pages 13 - 14) 
 
6 Premises License: First Floor, 99 Wallis Road, E9 5LN (Pages 15 - 52) 
 
7 Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings 
 
This guide details the procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee hearings under the 
Licensing Act 2003.  Whilst this will be used in most cases, the procedure will be 
altered in exceptional circumstances and when for example Personal Licences, 
Temporary Event Notices and Reviews are considered. 
 
Until further notice, all Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings will be held remotely 
using the Google Meets platform. Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings are public 
meetings that are live-streamed. Hearings are available to be viewed by the public 
online. 
 
A Licensing Sub-Committee will be held if: 
 

• The applicant has applied for a Premises Licence, Provisional Statement, 
Club Premises Certificate or expressed their intention to vary their existing 
licence/certificate and has advertised this in a local newspaper and displayed 
a distinctive blue notice at the premises, following which representations have 
been made by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s. 

 
• A Review has been requested by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s 

and the Review has been advertised by displaying a distinctive blue notice at 
the premises and also at the Council’s office and website. 

 
• An application is made to transfer a Premises Licence or for interim authority 

and the Police have issued an objection 
 
• The applicant has made a Personal Licence application and the Police have 

objected to the Licence being granted. 
 

• A Temporary Event Notice has been given and the Police and/or those in the 
Council that exercise environmental health functions have issued an 
objection. 

 
Prior to your item being heard: 
 

• The Licensing team upon receiving representations will form a view as to 
whether the representations are irrelevant, frivolous, vexatious or for review 
applications; repetitious.  

 
• The Licensing team would have provided written notice to all parties in 

advance of the hearing and would have responded to any request relating to 
personal details being removed from the agenda. 

 
If you do not believe this to have happened, please contact the Licensing Service on 
020 8356 4970 or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk as soon as possible. For further 
information on the application process, please see the guidance notes at 
www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing.  
 
 
 
 

mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing


 
 

Making decisions on the items being heard: 
 
Hearings will normally be held in public unless the Sub-Committee believe it not to 
be in the public interest to do so. Although the Chair will try to make the proceedings 
as informal as possible, these hearings are of a quasi-judicial nature, and the rules of 
natural justice shall apply. 
 
Only those Responsible Authorities and Other Persons who have made a relevant 
representation in writing at the consultation stage can register to speak at a 
subsequent hearing.  Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities will 
all be given a fair opportunity to put their case and the Sub-Committee will take these 
representations into account when making their decision. The Sub-Committee may 
still make a decision on any matter even if any party fails to attend the hearing. 
However, in these circumstances, it will only be that party’s written representation 
that may be taken into account. 
 
For new applications relating to Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates, 
Members can grant with additional conditions attached to the licence, exclude any 
licensable activities, refuse a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) if appropriate 
or reject the application. 
 
Members when making decisions on variation applications regarding a Premises 
Licence or Club Premises Certificate, can modify (add, delete or amend) conditions 
on the licence or reject the application in whole or part.  Members will be considering 
the request for a variation and the impact that this may have. Therefore, 
representations should be focused on the impact of the variation, although concerns 
relating to the existing terms of the licence may be relevant in considering the track 
record of the applicant. However, Members may consider other issues which relate 
to the promotion of the licensing objectives, although only if it is reasonable and 
proportionate to do so. 
 
For Provisional Statements, Members can consider any steps that are necessary 
having regard to the representations made in order to ensure the licensing objectives 
are not undermined. 
 
Members when deciding a Review application can modify (add, delete or amend) the 
conditions of the licence, exclude any licensable activities, remove a DPS if 
appropriate, suspend the licence/certificate for up to 3 months or revoke the 
licence/certificate completely. 
 
For transfer of Premises Licences, interim authority requests and Personal Licence 
applications Members can only refuse or grant the application. 
 
Members when deciding on an objection made against a Temporary Event Notice 
(TEN) will determine whether or not to issue a Counter Notice, which if issued will 
prevent the proposed event from proceeding.  If a TEN has been given for a 
premises that already has a licence/certificate, Members may impose any of those 
conditions from the existing licence/certificate to the TEN.  
 
 
 
 



 
 

Before the meeting starts: 
 
The Sub-Committee Members are requested to report for business no more than half 
an hour before the meeting starts to deal with any administrative/procedural issues. 
This will allow Members to consider; 
 

• the appointment for any substitutes if required 
• the appointment of the chair 
• any procedural issues 
• obtain the list of attendees 
• late documents delivered prior to the meeting and to ensure all the paperwork 

is in order 
 
The Sub-Committee will not be considering any of the actual points raised within the 
Report itself and no Responsible Authority or Other Person/s shall be present when 
the Sub-Committee deal with the above issues. 
 
 
Attending the hearing that concerns you: 
 
All Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities involved will be informed 
in writing of the date and time that their application will be considered by the 
Licensing Sub-Committee. Please contact the Licensing Service on 020 8356 4970 
or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk to confirm whether you wish to attend and/or 
register to speak at the Sub-Committee hearing or if you wish for someone else to 
speak on your behalf.  If you are unable to attend, the application may be heard in 
your absence. 
 
All parties should arrive promptly at the outset of the scheduled meeting regardless 
of when the item is listed to be heard on the agenda. 
 
Please contact the Licensing Service for advice within 4 working days from the date 
on the notice letter if any of the following apply; 
 

• you have special requirements to help make your representation, because of 
a disability or you need a translator for example  

• you wish to supply additional [documentary] information such as photographs 
and videos/DVDs 

 
Please note that if you wish to provide additional relevant information, this should be 
given at least 5 working days before the hearing. Any additional information 
provided once the hearing has started will only be accepted if all parties agree. 
Please note that the use of videos/DVDs is at the Sub-Committee’s discretion – 
requests to show these should be made in advance to the Committee Officer.  
 
Timings 
 
In most cases the application will last no longer than 1 hour, and the times to be 
allocated to each section are shown on the relevant hearing procedure. If you think 
that your evidence is likely to exceed this time period, please let the Licensing 
Service know within 4 working days of the date on the notice letter and the Sub-

mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk


 
 

Committee will be advised. If your request is agreed, all parties will also be granted 
the same extension of time. 
 
Lobbying of Councillors 
 
If a person or an organisation wants to make a representation to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, they must NOT contact Sub-Committee Members directly. Licensing 
Sub-Committee Members have to retain an open mind on any application and 
determine it on its merits. Members cannot be in anyway biased towards a party.  
Therefore, if a Member of the Sub-Committee has had any prior involvement they 
must ensure that they come to the hearing with an open mind. 
 
Local ward councillors may be able to speak on behalf of objectors if requested to do 
so, provided that if they have a disclosable pecuniary interest (further information 
provided below) they leave the meeting room when the application is being 
considered unless they have been granted dispensation. 
 
 
Reports  
 
Agendas and Reports for Licensing Sub-Committees are published on the Council’s 
website (www.hackney.gov.uk) 5 working days before the hearing takes place. 
Copies are also available by contacting Governance Services on 0208 356 3578 or 
email governance@hackney.gov.uk. Copies of applications together with the detail 
of any objections will be included in the report. 
 
 
Appeals 
 
Applicants or any party to the hearing can appeal against the decision made by the 
Sub-Committee.  The appeal to the Thames Magistrates Court must be made within 
21 days of the decision being sent formally in writing. However, TEN’s have the 
added restriction that no appeals can be made later than 5 working days before the 
event is scheduled to take place.  
 
 
Withdrawal of an Item or Cancellation of a Hearing  
 
An item may be withdrawn from the agenda of a Licensing Sub-Committee meeting 
at short notice due to the withdrawal or resolution of the representations or 
objections to an application or notice. A hearing by the Licensing Sub-Committee 
may therefore be cancelled at short notice if there are no substantive items 
remaining on the agenda. 
  
As much advance notice as is practicable of the withdrawal of an item on the agenda 
or cancellation of a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be provided on the 
Council’s website but please note that this might be as little as a few hours before 
the hearing if the applicant chooses to leave it that late to satisfactorily address any 
representation or objection giving rise to the need for a hearing. 
 
 
 

http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk


 
 

Contacts 
 
If you have a query about Licensing Sub-Committee procedures and protocols then 
please contact Governance Services: governance@hackney.gov.uk  
 
.If your query relates general licensing matters or to specific applications then you 
are advised to speak to the Licensing Service. They can be contacted at: 
 
Telephone: 020 8356 4970 
E-mail: licensing@hackney.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk


 
 

Relevant Extracts from Hackney’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy  
 
Below are relevant extracts from the Statement of Licensing Policy 2018.  
 
LP1 General Principles  
 
The Council expects applicants to demonstrate:  
 

a) That they have an understanding of the nature of the locality in which the 
premises are located and that this has been taken into consideration whilst 
preparing the operating schedule.  

b) Where the application is for evening and night-time activity, that the proposal 
reflects the Council’s aspiration to diversify the offer, whilst at the same time 
promoting the licensing objectives.  
 

LP2 Licensing Objectives  
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder Whether the proposal includes satisfactory 
measures to mitigate any risk of the proposed operation making an unacceptable 
contribution to levels of crime and disorder in the locality.  
 
Public Safety  Whether the necessary and satisfactory risk assessments have been 
undertaken, the management procedures put in place and the relevant certification 
produced to demonstrate that the public will be kept safe both within and in close 
proximity to the premises.  
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance Whether the applicant has addressed the potential 
for nuisance arising from the characteristics and style of the proposed activity and 
identified the appropriate steps to reduce the risk of public nuisance occurring.  
 
Protection of Children from Harm Whether the applicant has identified and 
addressed any risks with the aim of protecting children from harm when on the 
premises or in close proximity to the premises.  
 
 
LP3 Core Hours  
Hours for licensable activity will generally be authorised, subject to demonstrating LP 
1 and LP2, as follows:  
 
• Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 23:00  
• Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 00:00  
• Sunday 10:00 to 22:30  
 
Hours may be more restrictive depending on the character of the area and if the 
individual circumstances require it.  
 
Later hours may be considered where the applicant has identified any risk that may 
undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives and has put in place robust 
measures to mitigate those risks. It should be noted that this policy does not apply to 



 
 

those who are making an application within a special policy area (see section 3) 
unless they have been able to demonstrate that the proposed activity or operation of 
the premises will not add to the cumulative impact that is already being experienced.  
 
LP4 Off’ Sales of Alcohol  
 
Hours for the supply of alcohol will generally be restricted to between 08:00 and 
23:00.  
 
LP5 Planning Status  
 
Licence applications should normally be from premises where:  
 

a) The activity to be authorised by the licence is a lawful planning use or is a 
deemed permitted development pursuant to the General Permitted 
Development Order (1995) as amended. 

b)  The hours sought do not exceed those authorised by any planning 
permission.  

 
The Licensing Authority may take into account the lack of planning permission or an 
established lawful use in deciding whether there is likely to be any harm to the 
licensing objectives.  
 
LP6 External Areas and Outdoor Events  
 
The Licensing Authority will normally restrict external areas and outdoor activity to 
between 08:00 and 22:00 unless the applicant can demonstrate that comprehensive 
control measures have been implemented that ensure the promotion of the licensing 
objectives, in particular the public nuisance objective. Notwithstanding any proposed 
control measures, the Licensing Authority may restrict the hours and/or activity even 
further.  
 
LP7 Minor Variations  
 
The Council expects applications to be made in the following circumstances only: 
 

• Small changes in the layout/structure of the premises  
• The addition of voluntary/agreed conditions  
• Removal of conditions that are dated and have no impact on the operation of 

the premises  
• Reduction of hours for any licensable activity  

 
LP8 Temporary Event Notices  
 
When considering an objection to a TEN the Council will:  
• Expect that any existing conditions will be maintained (where relevant) in 
circumstances where an event is to take place at a premises that has an existing 
authorisation.  
• Assess any history of complaints as a result of licensable activity that may or may 
not have been authorised by a TEN.  
• Consider the track record of the premises user  



 
 

• Consider any other control measures proposed to mitigate the objection  
 
LP9 Personal Licences  
 

(a) The Council will consider whether a refusal of the licence is appropriate for 
the promotion of the crime prevention objective and will consider the:  
 

(i) Seriousness and relevance of any conviction(s) (ii) The period that has 
elapsed since committing the offence(s) (iii) Any mitigating circumstances that 
assist in demonstrating that the crime prevention objective will not be 
undermined.  

 
LP10 Special Policy Areas – Dalston and Shoreditch  
 
It is the Council’s policy that where a relevant representation is made to any 
application within the area of the Dalston SPA or Shoreditch SPA, the applicant will 
need to demonstrate that the proposed activity and the operation of the premises will 
not add to the cumulative impact that is currently being experienced in these areas.  
 
This policy is to be strictly applied.  
 
It should also be noted that the;  
 
• quality and track record of the management;  
• good character of the applicant; and  
• extent of any variation sought  
 
May not be in itself sufficient. It should be noted that if an applicant can demonstrate 
that they will not add to the cumulative impact in their operating schedule and at any 
hearing, then the Core Hours Policy within LP3 will apply.  
 
LP11 Cumulative Impact – General  
 
The Council will give due regard to any relevant representations received where 
concerns are raised and supported around the negative cumulative impact the 
proposed application has on one or more of the licensing objectives. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Advice to Members on Declaring Interests  
 
If you require advice on declarations of interests, this can be obtained from: 
 

• The Monitoring Officer; 
• The Deputy Monitoring Officer; or 
• The legal adviser to the meeting. 

 
It is recommended that any advice be sought in advance of, rather than at, the 
meeting. 
 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) 
 
You will have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (*DPI) if it: 
 

• Relates to your employment, sponsorship, contracts as well as wider financial 
interests and assets including land, property, licenses and corporate 
tenancies. 

• Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to DPIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil 
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner. 

• Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to DPIs, but you have not yet done so.  

 
If you are present at any meeting of the Council and you have a DPI relating to any 
business that will be considered at the meeting, you must: 

• Not seek to improperly influence decision-making on that matter; 
• Make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at or before 

the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent; and 

• Leave the room whilst the matter is under consideration 
 
You must not: 
 

• Participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business; or 

• Participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 
 
If you have obtained a dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards 
Committee prior to the matter being considered, then you should make a verbal 
declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI and that you have obtained a 
dispensation. The dispensation granted will explain the extent to which you are able 
to participate.  
 
 
Other Registrable Interests 
 
You will have an ‘Other Registrable Interest’ (ORI) in a matter if it 
 



 
 

• Relates to appointments made by the authority to any outside bodies, 
membership of: charities, trade unions,, lobbying or campaign groups, 
voluntary organisations in the borough or governorships at any educational 
institution within the borough. 

• Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to ORIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil 
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner; 
or 

• Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to ORIs, but you have not yet done so.  

 
Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects a body or 
organisation you have named in that part of the Register of Interests Form relating to 
ORIs, you must make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at 
or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are 
also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any 
discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have 
been granted a dispensation.  
 
Disclosure of Other Interests 
 
Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which directly relates to your 
financial interest or well-being or a financial interest or well-being of a relative or 
close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must 
not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the 
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. 
 
Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects your financial 
interest or well-being, or a financial interest of well-being of a relative or close 
associate to a greater extent than it affects the financial interest or wellbeing of the 
majority of inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and a reasonable 
member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect your 
view of the wider public interest, you must declare the interest. You may only speak 
on the matter if members of the public are able to speak. Otherwise you must not 
take part in any discussion or voting on the matter and must not remain in the room 
unless you have been granted a dispensation. 
 
In all cases, where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that the interest in question is a 
sensitive interest, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest itself. 



Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, under the Licensing Act 2003 & Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 – Type A [Re; Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate,
Provisional Statement & Sex Establishment Licence]

Step 1
Appointment of
Chair and
introduction

The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair.

The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item, and
establish the identity of those taking part.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from normal
procedure, such as holding a private session if it is considered to be
in the public interest to do so or if a deferral/adjournment is requested
for the item.

The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly outline
how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may seek
clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if required and if
requested.

5 minutes

Step 2
Licensing Officer

The Licensing Officer will outline the report.
5 minutes

Step 3
Applicant’s Case

The Applicant will present their case in support of their application.
5 minutes

Step 4
Responsible
Authorities’ Case

The Chair will invite the relevant Responsible Authorities in
attendance to highlight their reasons for objecting to the application
as contained within the report.

5 minutes
each

Step 5
Other Persons’
Case

The Chair will invite the Other Persons in attendance to present their
case, highlighting their reasons for objecting or supporting the
application as contained in their written submissions.

5 minutes
each

Step 6
Discussion

The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information
presented enabling Sub-Committee Members to clarify any points
raised and ask questions if necessary.

15
minutes

Step 7
Closing remarks

The Chair will ask Responsible Authorities, Other Persons, Applicants
and the Licensing Officer if they have any final comments to make.
These comments can only be in relation to issues raised during the
discussion. These remarks should be brief.

10
minutes

Step 8 - Final
clarification

Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to
seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair will
conclude the discussion.

5 minutes

Step 9
Consideration

The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the evidence
that has been presented to them with the Committee Officer and
Legal Adviser in order that the Sub-Committee can reach a decision
and obtain legal advice if required.

The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members
upon returning to the public hearing.

In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it necessary to
retire.

10
minutes

Step 10
Chair announces
the decision

The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the
decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate.

The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions which will
affect the running of the premises and provide a written record of the
decision, which will be sent to the applicant.

5 minutes

The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it does
not conflict the procedures as set out above. The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also be viewed by
following the link below – http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

Page 13

Agenda Item 5

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made


This page is intentionally left blank



 For Consideration By  Licensing Sub-Committee 

 Meeting Date  1 August  2023 

 Type of Application  Premises Licence 

 Address of Premises  First Floor, 99 Wallis Road, E9 5LN 

 Classification  Decision 

 Ward(s) Affected  Hackney Wick 

 Group Director  Rickardo Hyatt 

 1.  Summary 

 1.1.  Hackney Wick Properties Ltd have  made an application for a premises 
 licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 2.  Application 
 2.1.  The application seeks to authorise live music, recorded music ,  late night 

 refreshment and the  supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises from 
 Monday  to Sunday. 

 2.2.  The premises are not located in a Special Policy Area. 

 2.3.  The applicant is seeking authorisation for the following licensable activities 
 and times: 

 Live Music  Standard Hours: 
 Mon 08:00 - 23:00 
 Tue 08:00 - 23:00 
 Wed 08:00 - 23:00 
 Thu 08:00 - 23:00 
 Fri 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sat 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sun 10:00 - 22:30 

 Recorded Music  Standard Hours: 
 Mon 08:00 - 23:00 
 Tue 08:00 - 23:00 
 Wed 08:00 - 23:00 
 Thu 08:00 - 23:00 
 Fri 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sat 08:00 - 00:00 
 Sun 10:00 - 22:30 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



 Late Night Refreshment  Fri 23:00 - 00:00 
 Sat 23:00 - 00:00 

 Supply of Alcohol 
 On Premises 

 Standard Hours: 
 Mon 10:00 - 23:00 
 Tue 10:00 - 23:00 
 Wed 10:00 - 23:00 
 Thu 10:00 - 23:00 
 Fri 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sat 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sun 10:00 - 22:30 

 The opening hours of the 
 premises 

 Standard Hours: 
 Mon 08:00 - 23:30 
 Tue 08:00 - 23:30 
 Wed 08:00 - 23:30 
 Thu 08:00 - 23:30 
 Fri 08:00 - 00:30 
 Sat 08:00 - 00:30 
 Sun 10:00 - 23:00 

 2.4.  The  application  is  attached  as  Appendix  A.  The  hours  for  supply  of  
alcohol  have  been  reduced following  agreement  with  the  Public  
Health  Authority.  The  applicant  has  proposed  conditions  to  be  added  to  the  
licence  if granted .Please see Para 8.1 below. 

 3.  Current Status/History

 3.1.  The premises are not licensed for any activity. 

 3.2.  No Temporary Event Notices were submitted for the current calendar year.. 

 4.  Representations: Responsible Authorities

 From  Details 
 Environmental Health Authority 
 (Environmental Protection) 

 No representation received 

 Environmental 
 Health Authority 
 (Environmental Enforcement) 

 No representation received 

 Environmental Health 
 Authority (Health & Safety) 

 No representation received 

 Weights and Measures 
 (Trading Standards) 

 No representation received 

 Planning Authority  No representation received 

 Area Child Protection Officer  No representation received 

 Fire Authority  No representation received 

Page 16



 Police 

 Appendix B 

 Representation See Para 8.1 below 

 Licensing Authority  No representation received 

 Health Authority  Representations have been withdrawn 
 following agreed amended hours for  the 
 supply of alcohol to 10am Monday to 
 Saturday. 

 5.  Representations: Other Persons

 From  Details 
 Representation from and on behalf 
 of the Other Persons 

 None 

 6.  Guidance Considerations

 6.1.  The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by 
 the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 7.  Policy Considerations

 7.1.  Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the London Borough 
 of Hackney’s Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy) adopted by the 
 Licensing Authority. 

 7.2.  The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have been 
 made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General Principles) , 
 LP2 (Licensing Objectives),  LP3 (Core Hours) , LP10 (Special Policy Areas 
 – Dalston and Shoreditch) are relevant.

 8.  Officer Observations

 8.1.  If the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application, the following 
 conditions should be applied the licence: 

 Supply Of Alcohol (On/Both) 

 1.  No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

 (a)  At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
 the premises licence.

 (b)  At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
 personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Page 17



 2.  Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 
 authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 

 3.  (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 
 carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 

 the premises. 
 (2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 
 the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
 purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
 premises - 
 (a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are 
 designed to require or encourage, individuals to; 
 (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
 sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which 
 the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or (ii) drink as 
 much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed 
 or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
 characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
 licensing objective; 
 (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
 encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
 of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 
 a licensing objective; 
 (d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
 flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
 considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
 refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 
 than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
 of a disability). 

 4.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 
 request to customers where it is reasonably available. 

 5.  5.1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 
 ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in 
 relation to the sales or supply of alcohol. 

 5.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences 
 must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
 accordance to the age verification policy. 

Page 18



 5.3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person 
 to be under 18 years if age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
 policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
 bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:- 
 A. a holographic mark or 
 B. an ultraviolet feature. 

 6. The responsible person shall ensure that: 

 a. where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 
 the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
 advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
 customers in the following measures: 
 • beer or cider:1/2 pint; 
 • gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
 • still wine in a glass: 125ml; and 

 b. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other 
 printed material which is available to customers on the 
 premises; and 

 c. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
 alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

 Minimum Drinks Pricing 
 7. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
 consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

 7.2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above - 
 (a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic 
 Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
 (b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P = 
 D+(DxV) Where - 

 (i) P is the permitted price, 
 (ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
 charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
 (iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
 value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of 
 the alcohol; 
 (c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
 force a premises licence - 
 (i) the holder of the premises licence, 
 (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

Page 19



 (iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of 
 alcohol under such a licence; 
 (d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
 there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club 
 present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to 
 prevent the supply in question; and 
 (e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with 
 the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

 7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 7.2(b) above would 
 (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price 
 given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by 
 that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price 
 given by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be different 
 from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a 
 change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
 (2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
 supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
 beginning on the second day. 

 Conditions derived from Responsible Authorities representations: 

 8.The premises shall maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum 
 requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All public areas, entry 
 and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering 
 in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is 
 open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the 
 premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date 
 and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request 
 of Police or authorised officer. 

 9.An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 
 authorised officer of the council or the police, which will as a minimum record the 
 following: 

 a)  All crimes reported to the venue. 
 b)  All ejections of patrons. 
 c)  Any complaints received. 
 d)  Any incidents of disorder. 
 e)  Seizures of drugs and weapons. 
 f)  Any faults in the cctv system or searching or scanning equipment. 
 g)  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol. 
 h)  Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

Page 20



Page 21



 decision having regard to the protection of an individuals rights 
 against the interests of the community at large. 

 12.  Members Decision Making 

 12.1.  Option 1 

 That the application be refused 

 12.2.  Option 2 

 That the application be approved, together with any conditions or 
 restrictions which Members consider necessary for the promotion of 
 the Licensing objectives. 

 13.  Conclusion 

 13.1.  That Members decide on the application under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 Append  i  ces  : 

 Appendix A: Application for a premises licence and supporting documents 
 Appendix B: Representations from responsible authorities 
 Appendix C: Location map 

 Background documents 

 Licensing Act 2003 
 LBH Statement of Licensing Policy 

 Report Author  Name: Sanaria Hussain
 Title:     Senior Licensing Officer 
 Email:  sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk 
 Tel:       020 8356 4972 

Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



P
age 49



RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS

NAME OF AUTHORITY Metropolitan Police service

ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY
Licensing Unit,
Stoke Police Station
33 Stoke Newington High Street
London
N16 8DS

CONTACT NAME PC 3288CE Amanda GRIGGS

TELEPHONE NUMBER 07884 561085

E-MAIL ADDRESS hackneylicensing@met.police.uk

APPLICATION PREMISES

NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES
First Floor 
99 Wallis Road 
London 
E9 5LN

NAME OF PREMISES USER Hackney Wick Properties Ltd

COMMENTS

I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application 
for a Premises Licence at the above address.

1) the prevention of crime and disorder 

2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance      

4) the protection of children from harm

Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to:

Page 50



The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information.

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or 
objections? If so, please explain.

Signed 
 PC 3288CE GRIGGS 
(By E-mail)
Name (printed)

Police make the following representations in relation to the application for a 
Premises Licence at First Floor, 99 Wallis Road, E9 for the following reason(s); 

The application describes the venue as a food and drink event space. Police 
would like more information about the following:

- What sort of events will be held here? 
- Will it be open every day or just for specific events
- What is the capacity of the space? 
- Where is the designated smoking area? And how will this be monitored? 

Police would also like to know whether there is a plan to use security at the 
venue. And how access and egress from the venue, as it is on the first floor, 
will be managed. 

A visit to the premises may well assist in answering many of these questions. 

Personal knowledge of the local area and issues in the area.

Information as requested, conditions as appropriate

Page 51



Page 52


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Sub-Committee General Information & Hearing Procedure
	6 Premises License: First Floor, 99 Wallis Road, E9 5LN



